


# SABINA NURBAGANDOVA

Junior Associate  
LL.M.

**PETER & KIM**  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW



**Nationality:** Russian  
**Languages:** English, Russian, Spanish

 snurbagandova@peterandkim.com

 +41 58 317 70 70

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- > Arbitration
- > Investments & BITs
- > Commercial Contracts
- > International Sales

## INDUSTRY SECTORS

- > Commercial Disputes
- > Gas

## PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Sabina Nurbagandova is a Russian qualified lawyer specialising in international commercial and investment arbitration. In addition to Peter & Kim, she has gained professional experience at a boutique international arbitration law firm in Paris, and at the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce (SCC). In 2022, she obtained an LL.M. in International Commercial Arbitration from Stockholm University, graduating with highest honours.

## CAREER

- > Junior Associate, Peter & Kim, Geneva (June 2023 - present)
- > Trainee, Laborde Law, Paris (February 2023 - May 2023)
- > Trainee, Peter & Kim, Sydney, remote (June 2022 - January 2023)
- > Legal Intern, Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce, Stockholm (February 2022 - April 2022)
- > Research Assistant, Kluwer Arbitration & ITA (October 2021 - October 2022)

## EDUCATION

- > Master of Laws in International Commercial Arbitration, Stockholm University, highest honours (2022)
- > Bachelor of Laws, National Research University Higher School of Economics, Moscow, highest honours (2021)
- > Exchange Program, Pompeu Fabra University, Barcelona (2019)

## REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- > Assisted in two parallel arbitrations stemming from gas supply contracts involving claims of more than USD 700 million
- > Assisted in an investment arbitration under the UNCITRAL Rules arising out of a dispute between an investor in real estate development projects and a sovereign state
- > Assisted in an investment arbitration under the ICSID Rules over claims relating to loan agreements

## AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

- > 28<sup>th</sup> Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot, advanced to the Round of 16, Martin Domke Award – Best Individual Oralist (Honourable Mention)
- > 27<sup>th</sup> Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot, advanced to the Round of 64

## PUBLICATIONS

- > Co-author of the article 'Landau v Lamm (2022 ICCA Congress): Towards a South Pacific Solution for Investment Disputes', ACICA Review, December 2022 (with James Morrison)

GENEVA  
Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71  
1211 Geneva 12  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 70  
F: +41 58 317 70 75

ZURICH  
Falkenstrasse 30  
8008 Zürich  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 70  
F: +41 58 317 70 75

SEOUL  
#1704 Trade Tower  
511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu  
Seoul 06164  
South Korea  
P: +82 2 538 2900  
F: +82 2 538 2901

SINGAPORE  
6 Battery Road  
#17-01  
Singapore 049909  
P: +65 9768 8815

SYDNEY  
Level 32, 200 George Street  
Sydney NSW 2000  
Australia  
P: +61 2 68339907